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PRESENT AND ORIGINAL CONDITION: Henegar House

The Henry Benton Henegar House is a large two story brick structure bbilt in 
the Federal vernacular style, distinguished by its narrow tfirce- bay front which 
is more than doubled by the generous width of the gable ends. Constructed of brick 
bearing walls, common bond, the plan features a side hall entrance with intersecting 
two story wing projecting back from the right side and forming a shallow ell on the 
left side. Tall brick chimneys are located at the gable ends. The boxed cornice and 
carved wood frieze boards are painted white. The attached front porch features 
decorative scroll work, jig-saw cut post and eave brackets attached to the slender 
chamfered posts. The handsome wood balustrade is composed of slat type wood 
balusters framed by carved handrails. The entrance doorway features rectangular shape 
transom lights and side light panels.

The stairway hall has three doorways leading to formal rooms. These generous 
size rooms are interconnected to the other rooms in the ell. The kitchen and dining 
room are located at the back of the ell. The old kitchen floor was paved in brick, and 
the large fireplace in that room has a huge pot crane. There are five rooms 
on the second story including three bedrooms and the nursery suite. All of the 
wood floors and hand carved woodwork are original to the house. The window sashes 
are double hung twelve over twelve light. There is a triple window in the second 
story hall above the main entrance. This window features twelve-over-twelve, 
double hung sash with wood side panels. The Henegar homeplace is furnished with 
many of the family heirlooms includings relics from the Civil War and Federal occupation 
of the town of Charleston.

Henry Benton Henegar commissioned William Baumann to design and build his 
residence. The Henegar house was built on the site of General Winfield Scott's 
army barracks. Some of the old government buildings were there when the construction 
of the house began in 1849. Several of these were used for servants quarters and 
barns during the 1850's. The large doors added to the smokehouse and barn are all that 
remain of these early government buildings. An excavated area located under the barn 
was the original cellar room used by General Scott as a dungeon for refractory Indians.

The large antebellum house derives charm from its lovely garden setting. 
Trees and shrubbery were planted when the house was built. Destruction wrought 
during the Civil War spared many of the original trees, boxwoods, crepe myrtles and 
lilac bushes. The garden area was re-designed by a landscape gardner following the 
Civil War occupation. The Henegars devoted much of their time to the development 
and improvement of the garden. The grounds were equally divided for a kitchen garden 
and a flower garden. The division was marked by a grape arbor. A summer house was 
the main feature of the flower garden. It was constructed in the center with four 
square shape plots, divided by divergent gravel walks outlined by stone and 
bordered by perennials, random varieties of flowering shrubbery. Each square plot 
had an ornamental frame set in its center and planted with three varieties of 
honeysuckle and woodbine. Large wisteria vines grew across the summerhouse and 
the adjacent magnolia trees. The summerhouse is gone and the magnolia trees remain 
to mark its location. Ivy grew across the manor walls and the house came to be called 
Ivy Hall.
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The Henry Benton Henegars moved into the house in 1852. Descendants of the Family 
have continued to live in the homeplace since that time. The original plan and facade 
have remained unchanged with the exception of few minor alterations including those 
features recently added for the convenience of the present owners.
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Henegar House

The town of Charleston is located on the south bank of the Hiwassee River. 
Rev. Gideon Blackburn passed through this region in 1799 and established 
a Presbyterian Mission for the Cherokee Indians the following year. Charles­ 
ton became the seat of the Cherokee Agency following the 1819 negotiations. 
The Hiwassee Garrison was relocated at Henegar springs, the site of the agency 
office, stockade and barracks. The region along the Hiwassee River had previously 
been alloted as Indian reservation land.

General Winfield Scott assumed command of operations for the removal of 
10,000 Indians who had gathered in the region in 1838. Charleston became the 
staging point for the long march to the new lands located west of the 
Mississippi River. In 1838 the Cherokee Agency and barracks were the last 
established for this purpose east of the Mississippi River.

Henry Benton Henegar (1815-1900) entered in the negotiations for the removal 
of the Indians and he was employed in the service of Chief John Ross as 
quartermaster and secretary. He accompanied the Indians to their new lands 
where he was retained for one year to dispose of government equipment. His 
friendship with John Ross was the subject of several articles published during 
his lifetime. Henry Benton eventually returned to Tennessee where he had the 
opportunity to purchase land. He selected the site of the old barracks and 
contracted to build a house there prior to his marriage in 1849 to Margaret Lea. 
The handsome brick house was built by William Baumann who had come to the area to 
construct the railroad bridge over the Hiwassee River. Mr. William Baumann 
was the father of well known Knoxville architects J.F. and Albert Baumann.

Margaret Lea was the youngest daughter of Luke Lea (1783-1851). Luke Lea had 
served two terms in Congress before he came to Cleveland as entry taker for 
the Ocoee Land Office. In 1849 President Zachary Taylor appointed Mr. Lea 
Superintendent of Indian Affairs at Fort Learenworth, Kansas. The newly married 
Henegars followed Mr. Lea to Kansas leaving their horase and property behind. 
Lea was killed in a riding accident in 1851. The Henegars returned to 
Tennessee that same year.

The house in Charleston was completed in 1852 and the Henegar family 
lived there and operated their farm which was nearby. Henry Henegar owned 
stock in the Duckworth Copper Mine located in southeast Tennessee. He was 
able to use tnis investment to re-establish himself following the Civil War.
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He had brick burned on his land and built a brick warehouse and a bank building 
for his mercantile and banking interests. He built a large barn for horses 
and another barn for stall-fed cattle, in connection with his Creek Farm 
property and summer range property he operated in North Carolina.

The Henegar house was used as headquarters by Federal and Union forces during 
the Civil War. Among those in command were General William T. Sherman, 
General O.O. Howard, General S.P. Carter and General Marcus J. Wright. 
The front parlor was used on one occasion for an important meeting between 
General Sherman, J.H. Carter and Charles A. Dana. Colonel Ewing, a Federal 
officer, resided with the Henegars for several months while fortifications were 
being built west of Charleston. The brick walls, across the south facade, 
bear the scars of bullet fire which resulted from a skirmish during General 
Joseph Wheeler's raid through the area.

The architecture of the Henegar House deserves attention as an example of the 
continuation of the Georgian tradition. The size and plan of this house was 
well suited to the requirements and life style of Henegar family. Mr. Henegar 
was a prosperous planter and merchant who took part in the removal of the Cherokee 
Indians from that area. The Henegar house is distinguished as a landmark by 
historical association, and by the significance of the site of the Cherokee Agency 
and barracks. Henry Benton Henegar is remembered for his close association with 
the Cherokee Indians and their removal from this region in 1838. Within a decade, 
he returned to build a house here on the former government land. The Henegar house 
was used by both Union and Federal troops as headquarters at various times during 
the Federal occupation of Charleston. Descendants of the Henegar family reside in 
the old homestead to this date.


